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Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-281/11 # R plus V Impex

From Pratheesh <pratheesh@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Tue 26-Nov-24 3:46 PM

To  Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal
<vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>; Diwakar Pandey <diwakar.pandey@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc lJitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh
Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear vipeel,
We can give as per below specification.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 3:42:17 pm

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>; Pratheesh
<pratheesh@jindalaluminium.com>; Diwakar Pandey <diwakar.pandey@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; R P Singh <rpsingh@)jindalaluminium.com>;
Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-281/11 # R plus V Impex

Dear Pratheesh
Pl respond to below query.

Warm regards

Ajai Pratap Singh

General Manager - operations.

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 2:38 PM

To: Pratheesh <pratheesh@jindalaluminium.com>; Diwakar Pandey <diwakar.pandey@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>; R
P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-281/11 # R plus V Impex

Dear Team,

We have not received any confirmation from your side
Regards,

Vipeel

From: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 9:54 AM

To: Pratheesh <pratheesh@jindalaluminium.com>; Diwakar Pandey <diwakar.pandey@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>;
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Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: FW: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-281/11 # R plus V Impex

Dear Sir,
Please provide your feedback for following remarks:-

1. All dimension tolerances must strictly comply with the attached drawings and as
per standard EN 755-9 (European standard)-

2. The material for each profile should be virgin confirming to EN AW-6082 T6 (mill
finished). -
3. The BHN required is minimum 97:-
4. Transition regions, where pressed bars are continuously joined, must be cut out to
avoid segments with jointing or extrusion faults.:-

Regards

Parvesh Sharma

Design & Drawing

Jindal Aluminium Ltd.,Bhiwadi
M: +91 9035415015
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From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 21 November 2024 09:41

To: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-281/11 # R plus V Impex

Dear Sir,
Please confirm whether we can offer profile as per below mail

Regards,
Vipeel

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 11:15 PM

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-281/11 # R plus V Impex

Dear Vipeel
Please refer below eng & send quote from Bhiwadi plant.

Also give confirmation on below points-
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All dimension tolerances must strictly comply with the attached drawings and as
per standard EN 755-9 (European standard)

o The material for each profile should be virgin confirming to EN AW-6082 T6 (mill
finished).

o The BHN required is minimum 97

1. Transition regions, where pressed bars are continuously joined, must be cut out to
avoid segments with jointing or extrusion faults.
(o]

Regards

Raghvendra Pratap Singh (RPS)
Marketing Manager - Industrial ( Extrusions)
M: +91 9667173355 | L: +91 11-49506541,41066301, Ext: 53

From: vishal dhir <vishaldhir@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 11:43 AM

To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Suresh Kumar <skskthakurO01@gmail.com>
Subject: New Requirement of profiles

Dear Mr. R. P. Singh,

Please find below our requirements for two types of aluminium profiles (refer to the attached drawings) and 3D
models :

o All tolerances must strictly comply with the attached drawings and as per standard EN 755-9
(European standard)

The material for each profile should be virgin confirming to EN AW-6082 T6 (mill finished).
The BHN required is minimum 97

Material certificates will be required with every delivery.

Transition regions, where pressed bars are continuously joined, must be cut out to avoid
segments with jointing or extrusion faults.

o Before starting production we will need to get the drawings and samples approved.
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You are requested to quote your best price considering these are going to be regular quantities and lead time
for these profiles and confirming all above requirements
Please feel free to reach out for any clarifications.

Best regards

Vishal Dhir

Director

R + V Impex

"Dhir Complex" VPO Paddi,
Sahnewal Dehlon Road,

Tehsil Dehlon,

Dist. Ludhiana-141206 (Punjab)
INDIA

Mobile: +91 98 153 40300
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